) Jay Shepherd

Professional Corporation
2300 Yonge Street

Suite 806, Box 2305
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

BY EMAIL and RESS
November 12, 2014
Our File: EB20140116

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2014-0116— THESL 2015-2019 — SEC Technical Conference Issues

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1,
SEC can advise that it will have questions at next week’s Technical Conference related to the
following areas:

Overall revenue requirement and rate increases;
Price Cap Index and Capital Factor;

Reliability;

Customer engagement;

Benchmarking, productivity and efficiency;

ICM True-up;

Distribution System Plan and capital program; and
OM&A costs, including compensation.

Yours very truly,
Jay Shepherd P.C.

Original signed by
Mark Rubenstein

cc: Wayne McNally, SEC (by email)
Applicant and Intervenors (by email)

T. (416) 483-3300 F. (416) 483-3305

mark.rubenstein@canadianenergylawyers.com
www.canadianenergylawyers.com
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